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I forgot to put you on the cc:To: David Marwell/ARRBcc: Tracy Shycoff/ARRB From: Jeremy Gunn/ARRB Date: 

05/11/95 07:17:15 AMSubject: Experts Meeting AttendanceDinner on May 16I would like to get a count of 

how many will be attending the dinner and make arrangements and reservations today. The only expert from 

whom I have a positive confirmation is Newman, although I assume that most will attend. I assume that the 

Senior Staff, Team leaders, and Anne should be invited to the dinner. Should any other staff be invited? Will 

any Board members be attending? What are your thoughts?Meeting itself.I assume the following are the 

priorities, in order of importance, for sitting at the table: Experts (6) Board (up to 5) You and me Other Senior 

Staff (Tom, Sheryl, Tracy) Team leaders (Phil, Mary) Anne Rapporteur. Thus we have up to 20 candidates. As 

currently constituted, the table will seat 12 reasonably comfortably. I don't think we should try to squeeze in 

more at the table.What is your best estimate on Board members anticipated attendance. What additional 

thoughts do you have.
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